
 1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
OCTOBER 10, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation by Office of Educational Quality and Accountability 
 
10. Presentation by Principals Ms. Marsha Todd, Ms. Susan Davison, Mr. Robbie 

Rainwater and Mr. Chris LeGrande of the final Oklahoma Core Curriculum Test 
(OCCT) and EOI results for Fogarty, GUES, Guthrie Junior High and Guthrie 
High School for 2015-2016 

 
11. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………..Pages 5-69 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on September 12, 2016 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 

1



 2 

 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 383-457, Building Fund #’s 90-104, 

 Child Nutrition Fund #’s 20-23 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
G. Declare listed items as surplus 
            
H. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1.   Agreement with Trak-1 Technology for background checks for                  

      prospective employees and volunteers for 2016-2017……….…Pages 61-69 
 
       Commentary: 

       This is our annual renewal agreement with Trak-1 for background checks.       
This is basically our backup service.  All employees must go through an OSBI 
fingerprint background check.  The Trak-1 service is used when the OSBI        
report has not been received or has been delayed but is forthcoming.  Trak-1    
will verify any convictions that would be attributed to that individual.  The      
cost for this service for 2015-2016 was $1680.  Doug Ogle will answer any 
questions. 

 
       RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
       The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

12. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2016-2017 School Budget 
                                                                                                                                     Pages 70-103 

    
  Commentary: 
  A copy of the budget is included in your packet.  Mr. Dennis Schulz will make a 

presentation to the Board.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve appropriations of the 

2016 Bond Fund proceeds……………………………………………..Page 104 
 
  Commentary: 
  This approval authorizes the staff to spend proceeds of the bond issue received in 

August 2016. 
   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  

2



 3 

 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon authorizing Ms. Jana 

Wanzer to replace Ms. Terina Graham as authorized representative for the 
Child Nutrition Program……………………………………….………Page 105 

 
  Commentary: 
  Due to a change in personnel responsibilities, approval of this change is necessary. 

Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High Health      

Fair for 7th grade students December 13th and 15th, 2016………Pages 106-107 
   
  Commentary: 

 This Health Fair has been held for a number of years at the Jr. High.  Classes are 
led by individuals from the Logan County Health Department, Guthrie Police 
Department, OSU Extension Office and FCA.  A letter from Teresa Barbour, 
Guthrie Jr. High Counselor, which will be sent home to the parents, is included in 
your packet outlining different subjects to be covered. Doug Ogle will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

E. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the transcription of    
        math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center 

                                                                                                           Pages 108-114 
       
Commentary: 
We take this action every year.  This allows 10th, 11th and 12th grade students to 
take a math or science course at Meridian Technology that counts as credit at 
Guthrie High School.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revisions to District Policy: 

      • D-10  Certified Staff Resignations                                                        Page 115 
 
 Commentary: 

This was a discussion item last spring and comes to you now as a 
recommendation of a policy change by our attorney. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  

3



 4 

 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revisions to District Policy: 
      • F-6     Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy                             Pages 116-120 

 
  Commentary: 
  This is the recommendation from our legal council to be in compliance with the 

latest federal guidelines. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
13.  Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
  FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
  requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 

assignments for 2016-2017 and teacher negotiations for 2016-2017, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
14. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………..….Page 121 
 
15. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017 
               Page 122 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action on approval of Memorandum of 
 Understanding for Negotiated Agreement Change for 2016-2017 Master’s Salary 
 Schedule………………………………………………………………………….Page 123 
                 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
18. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
19. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

4



 1 

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee and 
Tina Smedley  

 
Board Member Absent:  Sharon Watts    
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 

Sallee and Tina Smedley were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Sharon Watts was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 
 
5. Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of Certified and Support 

Employee of the Month. 
 

5



 2 

 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
award winners for August: Mr. Moses Bruce, Custodian at GHS, for support employee of 
the month and Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal Programs and 
Elementary Education, as certified employee of the month.  Nomination letters were 
submitted to the committee by: Ms. Maggie Wade, counselor at GHS, for Mr. Moses Bruce 
and Mrs. Jessica Eaves, site secretary at GHS, for Ms. Carmen Walters. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
7A. Vice President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 

registered to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
7B. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 

 
8. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 

 
Since starting his 5th year in this District, this is the smoothest start to a school year we have 
had.  Much of this success is attributed to the Transportation Department having everything 
very organized and ready for a new year.  As Director of Operations, Mr. Cody Thompson 
has done great with this being his first time of opening the school year in Guthrie. 
 
GHS Football is currently 2-0.  They were not able to finish the game at Ponca City last 
Friday due to the weather.  They will be playing at Carl Albert on September 23rd. 
 
The student count for this year looks very similar to the ending count of 2015-2016.  We are 
not sure how those numbers will look after the October 1st child counts are in statewide.   
 
The State Department of Education will be receiving $40.2 million from the State.  It is yet to 
be determined how those funds will be distributed.  We are expecting that those funds will 
be put into the funding formula rather than in the line items they were taken from.  We are 
hoping to find out soon where the money will be placed.   
  

9. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for the presentation on ACT High School to College 
Success Report for 2015-2016. 

 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, reported on last 

fiscal year’s High School ACT results.  He began by confirming the results presented are 
from the 2016 senior class.  There were 8 more students tested than there were in 2015.  The 
junior class was tested in 2015-2016 but those results are not compiled in this data.  The 
scores reflect the last test that was taken by each senior.   

 

6



 3 

 In the subjects of English, Reading and Science, the average dropped from last year but the 
scores remain less than one point from the State average.  In Math, our scores dropped as 
well and were one point below the State average. 

 
 Mr. LeGrande, Guthrie High School Principal, stated that the rigor has been increased at 

GHS.  We have more students than ever taking A/P and concurrent classes. Those numbers 
have increased by 64 students compared to last year.  He believes this is a result of the 
valedictorian/salutatorian policy that the senior class of 2017 will adhere too.  This is the 
first class to fall under that policy.  He expects improvement of test scores with this increase 
in A/P and concurrent enrollment over the next several years.  As we work towards getting 
more students to take the ACT, the average could actually be lower.  

  
10. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Member Sallee requested Item 10A be removed from the Consent Agenda for consideration.

  
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent Agenda 

excluding Item 10A. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve item 10A, minutes 

of regular meeting held on August 8, 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Sallee abstaining. 
  
11A. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

the Gifted and Talented Committee for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve the Gifted and Talented 

Committee for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11B. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

the Professional Development Committee for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Professional 

Development Committee for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

contract with The Stacy Group for architectural services for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the contract with The 

Stacy Group for architectural services for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 

7



 4 

11D. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
Memorandum of Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public 
Schools for supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology 
Programs for 8th grade students for 2016-2017. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public Schools for 
supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology Programs for 8th 
grade students for 2016-2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11E. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

approving Ms. Carmen Walters as the authorized official for GPS to sign any federal claims 
for reimbursement from the State Department of Education. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve Ms. Carmen Walters as 

the authorized official for GPS to sign any federal claims for reimbursement from the State 
Department of Education. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11F. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

approving Ms. Eldona Woodruff as the authorized official for GPS to sign any special 
education reimbursement claims from the State Department of Education for projects 621, 
623, 625, 641 and 642. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve Ms. Eldona Woodruff as 

the authorized official for GPS to sign any special education reimbursement claims from the 
State Department of Education for projects 621, 623, 625, 641 and 642. 

  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11G. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

2016-2017 Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2015-2016 
Financial Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to approve the 2016-2017 

Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2015-2016 Financial 
Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11H. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

appointment of Dr. Mike Simpson or his designee to serve as representative for the Review 
Committee of the Tax Increment District. 

 

8



 5 

 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to approve the appointment of 

Dr. Mike Simpson or his designee to serve as representative for the Review Committee of the 
Tax Increment District. 

 
 The motion was carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports and 
discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017, disclosure of which information 
would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 
OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:44 p.m. 
 
12B. Vice President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:14 

p.m. 
 
12C. Vice President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 12 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pennington to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14.  Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to approve the extra-duty 

assignments for 2016-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no resignations offered since the posting of the 

agenda. 
 

9



 6 

16. Vice President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 
not known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda 
posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
17. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Acting President   
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



1 73



2 74



3 75



4

76



5

77



6 78



7

79



8 80



9 81



10 82



11 83



12 84



13 85



14 86



15 87



16 88



17 89



18

90



19

91



20 92



                                            GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
                                                      GENERAL FUND
                                         FIXED / DISCRETIONARY COSTS

2015-2016 2015-2016 2016-2017 2016-2017
ACTUAL % OF PROJECTED % OF

COST COST COST COST
FIXED COSTS

SALARY / BENEFITS $18,623,213.03 85.57% $18,042,847.81 86.77%

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES 366,113.84 1.68% 166,310.00 0.80%

UTILITIES / TELEPHONE 540,852.03 2.49% 572,000.00 2.75%

INSURANCE 200,277.50 0.92% 201,580.00 0.97%

LEASE / PURCHASE & MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 51,815.18 0.24% 130,880.00 0.63%

GASOLINE / DIESEL 113,565.97 0.52% 113,580.00 0.55%

COUNTY REVALUATION COST 66,845.87 0.31% 68,000.00 0.33%

EARMARKED STATE AND FEDERAL FUNDS 544,351.66 2.50% 275,482.62 1.32%

CHILD NUTRITION EXPENDITURES (PER LOAN AGREEMENT W/ CNF) 120,000.00 0.55% 120,000.00 0.58%

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 20,627,035.08 94.77% 19,690,680.43 94.70%

DISCRETIONARY COSTS
SITE COSTS - TEXTBOOKS, LIBRARIES, FURNITURE, SUPPLIES 353,030.23 1.62% 317,328.73 1.53%

DEPARTMENTAL COSTS - TRANSPORTATION, MAINTENANCE,
     CUSTODIAL, TECHNOLOGY, OTHER DISTRICT-WIDE COSTS 784,552.08 3.60% 785,435.00 3.78%

TOTAL DISCRETIONARY COSTS 1,137,582.31 5.23% 1,102,763.73 5.30%

GRAND TOTAL - ALL COSTS $21,764,617.39 100.00% $20,793,444.16 100.00%

21 93



22 94



23 95



24 96



25 97



26 98



27 99



28 100



29 101



30 102



31 103



S. A. & I. 308 (2000) 
 

Cash Fund Estimate of Needs and Request for Appropriation 
                                              FOR THE 2016 BOND FUND CASH FUND 
               
 

OF
I001, Guthrie 

 
County, City or Town 

Certificate of County Treasurer

 
MUNICIPALITY 

I, hereby certify that I have received and now hold, In actual cash available for 
and subject to appropriation to the 2016 Bond cash fund of I-001 of Logan 
County, Oklahoma, derived from the following designated sources and 
restricted by statute to expenditure for the purpose for which such fund was 
created as follows, to-wit: 
 

From  Sale of Bonds The  Sum  of    $ 11,144,931.11   
From The  Sum  of    $    
From The  Sum  of    $    
From The  Sum  of    $     

TOTAL unappropriated available for purposes of said fund                              $11,144,931.11 

Said sums include no part of any revenues heretofore reported and appropriated for the purposes of said cash fund and 
are being held subject to action by the County Excise Board. 

Certified to this 10th day of October, 2016                                    ____________________________________Treasurer 

 
 

To the Excise Board of Logan County, 
Oklahoma 

By Deputy 

This Is to certify that, pursuant to the 5th proviso of 62 Okl.St. Ann. § 331  there has 
accrued In the Treasury and Is hereinbefore certified to as available for appropriation and use in the 
2016 Bond cash fund of the aforesaid municipality, an amount of money equal to or greater than the total 
estimated needs hereinafter set out, that the Itemized purposes hereinafter named are lawful  purposes to 
which said fun  may be put, and we hereby respectfully request approval and appropriation therefore as 
follows, to wit:

 

ACCT. NO. PURPOSE AMOUNT 
REQUESTED 

APPROVED BY 
EXCISE BOARD 

      
 Capital Projects $11,144,931 11 $11,144,931 11 
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

 

Done by order of the Governing Board of said Municipality and recorded In the minutes of the Clerk at Guthrie, 

Oklahoma, this 10th 
ATTEST: 

day of October 20 16    
 

 

 
 

Clerk or Secretary to Governing Board. 
 

 

County of Logan 
Certificate of the County Excise Board 

, State of Oklahoma, ss. 
 

We, the undersigned duly qualified and acting members of the Excise Board in aforesaid County 
and State, having considered the estimate of needs submitted by the Governing Board of said Municipality 
and, to the extent that the same was within the amount of cash available for such purpose, we have 
approved the several items of appropriation ascertained to be for purpose authorized by law and have 
indicated the items and amounts for approval in the last column. 

 
Done at Guthrie, Oklahoma, this      day of __________________, 20______ 
 
ATTEST:  COUNTY EXCISE BOARD OF THE AFORESAID 
  COUNTY AND STATE 

 
   Chairman 

 
 
 

Secretary of County Excise 
Board 

   Member 
 

   Member 

104



105



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Guthrie Public Schools Board of Education,     10-1-16 
 
 I would like to request your approval of the Guthrie Junior High’s annual Health 
Fair.  The Health Fair is for seventh grade students only and is tentatively planned for 
Tuesday, December 13th and Thursday, December 15th.  Following is a list of the 
presenter’s and the topic that they will be speaking about with the students. 
 
Nutrition and Portion Size Carissa Redman Logan County Health Department  
Drug Intervention  Officer Gibbs  Guthrie Police Department 
AIDES  Awareness  Debbie Blan  Logan County Health Department 
Fitness    Courtney McLemore Logan County Health Department 
Bullying Prevention  John Talley  Regional FCA Director  
Tobacco Stops With Me Nikkiey Morton Logan County Health Department 
 
 I have also attached the letter that will be sent home with the students explaining 
each class to the parents once the board has approved the Health Fair.  
 
I appreciate your continued support. 
 
      Respectfully, 
 
 
      Teresa Barbour, M.Ed. 
      GJHS Counselor 

106



 

 

 

November 30, 2016 

Dear GJHS Parents, 

I am excited to tell you about our annual Seventh Grade Health Fair.  This is a fun filled DAY (all 
day event) where students get to listen and participate with dynamic speakers on health related 
issues.  Active participation is expected so please wear appropriate clothing. (Example sweats, 
shorts, t-shirt, sports bra, tennis shoes: school dress code applies to clothing.) The Health Fair 
will be held here at the Junior High on Tuesday, December 13th for A-Floor students and on 
Thursday, December 15th for the B-Floor students. 

Nutrition & Portion Size presented by Carissa Redman, Logan County Health Department, is 
focused on reading food labels and understanding what is an appropriate portion size and 
exactly what nutrients are in the food you are choosing to eat. 

Bullying Prevention presented by John Talley, FCA Regional Director. This class teaches students 
how to recognize bullying, prevent bullying and help someone else who is being bullied. 

Fitness presented by Courtney McLemore, Logan County Health Department, is an active 
workshop of fun filled games showing the students just how much fun and how easy it is to be 
physically active. 

AIDS Awareness presented by Debbie Blan, Logan County Health Department, presents factual 
information on how you become infected with HIV/AIDS and how to prevent becoming infected. 

Drug Intervention presented by Office Anthony Gibbs, Guthrie Police Department, this 
informative class will discuss the substances that are considered “DRUGS” in the school 
environment, the effects on the body and how to deal with the pressures driving students to use 
drugs.   

Tobacco Stops With Me presented by Nikkiey Morton, Logan County Health Department, is 
focusing on the negative health effects that tobacco and second hand smoke has on the body. 

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to call me at 282-5936. 

Respectfully, 

Teresa Barbour 

GJHS Counselor 

107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              D-10 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:     Revision Date(s): 10/10/16                                                    Page 1 of 1 
 

    
CERTIFIED STAFF RESIGNATIONS 

 
It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of Education that teacher resignations must be tendered no later than 15 days 
after the 1st Monday in June.  Resignations submitted after that date will not be accepted by the board unless a 
replacement teacher of similar quality has already been secured. 
 
An employee’s resignation must be submitted in writing to the superintendent.  The resignation must be unequivocal 
as to intent and effective date.  A resignation may not be withdrawn after it has been submitted to the superintendent 
and will be considered irrevocable from that date.  Only the board of education has the authority to accept and act on 
resignations. 
 
It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of Education that teacher resignations must be tendered no later than 15 days 
after the 1st Monday in June.  A teacher’s resignation submitted after that date will not be accepted by the board 
unless a replacement teacher of similar quality has already been secured. 

 

115



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              F-6 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 05-08-2006                               Revision Date(s):    10/10/16                                            Page 1 of 5 
 

           
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS WELLNESS POLICY 

 
 
A significant amount of research exists showing the important roles nutrition and physical health play in student 
learning.  To increase the likelihood for students to achieve their full academic potential, the district is committed to 
promoting health and wellness in all its school sites.  This policy outlines the district’s goals and procedures to ensure: 
 

 Students have access to healthy foods at school in accordance with federal and state nutrition 
standards 

 
 Students receive quality nutrition education to help them develop lifelong healthy eating behaviors 
 
 Students have opportunities to be physically active before, during, and after school 
 
 Individual school sites promote nutrition, physical activity and other behaviors which encourage 

wellness 
 
 The community is welcome in the district’s wellness program 
 
 The smooth operation of the district’s wellness program  
 

The board encourages staff to engage in healthy eating and appropriate physical activity since staff members serve as 
role models for district students. 

 
District Wellness Committee Membership and Leadership 

 
The district’s wellness program will be coordinated by a District Wellness Officer, to be assigned by the 
Superintendent.  Each building principal will annually designate one (1) individual at their school site to be a liaison 
to the district’s wellness committee which will meet at least once each semester.  The name of the site liaison for each 
building will be publicized on the district’s website, in school newsletters and by other means as is determined to be 
appropriate.  Individual sites will publicize the name and contact information for their site liaison in school newsletters, 
as a part of routine parent updates, and through other appropriate methods. 
 
Although the district’s wellness program is coordinated by the District Wellness Officer, the program will be based 
on the work of the site safe and healthy schools committees.  Committees will meet once each semester during the 
school year for the purpose of reviewing existing wellness activities, brainstorming new activities, reviewing and 
assessing the district’s wellness policies and procedures, and related actions in order to make recommendations to the 
district wellness committee.  The district wellness committee will then consider the recommendations and findings of 
site committees for the purpose of implementing appropriate activities, programs, and policies at the district level. 
 
Membership on the site safe and healthy schools committees will be open to interested parents, students, health care 
providers, social service workers and school representatives.  The committees will include, minimally, the site liaison, 
a school administrator, and a PE teacher. 
 
Each site safe and healthy schools committee will also focus on providing wellness resources and strategies to teachers.  
This will be accomplished by making recommendations to the site principal regarding health, wellness, integrating 
kinesthetic learning and the overall connection between wellness and learning. 
 
 
 

116



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              F-6 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 05-08-2006                               Revision Date(s):    10/10/16                                            Page 2 of 5 
 

Assessment, Planning and Reporting 
 
The District Wellness Officer is responsible for conducting a district assessment using tools available through the 
Centers for Disease Control.  Once the assessment is completed, the committee will develop and maintain a plan to 
implement and manage the district’s wellness program.  The district’s plan will be specific for each site (although the 
site plans may be substantially similar) and delineate the roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines for wellness 
activities.  It will also include specific goals and objectives for nutrition standards for all foods and beverages available 
on campus, outside food/beverage marketing, nutrition promotion and education, physical activity and education and 
other wellness activities.  The plan will be regularly assessed, reviewed and updated in light of district needs, emerging 
research and to ensure compliance with the latest local, state and federal standards. 
 
The site liaison will annually prepare progress reports on the implementation and progress of the plan at his/her site 
(including the activities conducted), and the District Wellness Officer will annually present a synopsis of this 
information to the board.  
 
The District Wellness Officer will also prepare a triennial progress assessment for the board. This assessment will 
include information such as the extent to which individual schools are in compliance with the policy, how the district’s 
program compares with federal standards and a description of the overall progress in attaining the district’s goals. 
 
A copy of all assessments, plans and progress reports will be available through the District Wellness Officer.  The 
District Wellness Officer will also maintain documentation demonstrating efforts to involve non-employees in the 
committee, minutes from the committee meetings, notes regarding wellness activities conducted, and information 
regarding how this information was made available to families and community members. 
 
Open Communication 
 
The District Wellness Officer, with input and assistance from site liaisons, is expected to make an effort to involve all 
district families, staff, and interested community members in the district’s wellness initiatives.  This includes providing 
information to these parties regarding health and wellness, the district’s policy and plan, activities, involvement 
opportunities, school meal standards and available child nutrition programs.  This information will be communicated 
through a variety of methods, including publication in newsletters and on the website, at enrollment, back to school 
nights and similar activities. 
 
School Meals 
 
The district participates in the following USDA child nutrition programs: 
 

 National School Lunch Program (NSLP) 
 School Breakfast Program (SBP) 
 Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) 

 
Participation in these programs is designed to ensure students receive plenty of fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and 
fat-free/low-fat milk to meet their nutrition needs.  School meals are also calorically appropriate, moderate in sodium, 
low in saturated fat and have zero grams of trans fat.   
 
Goals of the district’s meal program include: 
 

 Improving overall health 
 Mitigating childhood obesity 
 Modeling healthy eating in support of lifelong eating patterns   
 Accommodating cultural food preference and special dietary needs 

 

117



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              F-6 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 05-08-2006                               Revision Date(s):    10/10/16                                            Page 3 of 5 
 

School meals: 
 

 Are accessible to all students  
 Are appealing and attractive to children 
 Are served in clean and pleasant settings 
 Meet or exceed current nutrition requirements established by local, state, and federal statutes and 

regulations  
 Promote healthy food and beverage choices by: 
 

 Displaying whole fruit options in attractive bowls or baskets 
 Making sliced or cut fruit available daily 
 Displaying daily fruit options in students’ line of sight/reach  
 Creatively naming vegetable options  
 Bundling daily vegetable options into all grab and go meals  
 Training servers to politely prompt students to select and consume the daily vegetable 

options with their meal 
 Placing white milk in front of other beverages in all coolers 
 Highlighting alternative entrée options (e.g., salad bar, yogurt parfaits, etc.) on signs within 

all service / dining areas 
 Creating a reimbursable meal in all service areas (e.g., salad bars, snack rooms, etc.) 
 Using student surveys and taste testing opportunities to inform menu development, dining 

space decor, and promotional ideas 
 Displaying student artwork in the service and/or dining areas 
 Marketing menu options through daily announcements  

 
The district has taken the following steps in commitment to increasing student access to nutritious, 
appealing meals:  
 

 Menus, with nutrition information, will be posted on the school website 
 A certified nutrition professional will review/create menus   
 Child nutrition professionals administer the district’s program  
 Special dietary needs will be accommodated  
 Students will have at least 10 minutes to eat breakfast and at least 20 minutes to eat lunch (from the 

time they are seated with their meal)  
 Students are served lunch at a reasonable time of day  
 Families will be informed about available child nutrition programs  
 

Qualifications and Training 
 
All school nutrition employees will meet or exceed USDA hiring and annual continuing education/training 
requirements. 
 
Water 
 
To promote hydration, free, safe, unflavored drinking water will be available to all students throughout the school day, 
including during mealtimes.  Students may also bring and carry approved water bottles – filled only with water – 
throughout the day. 
 
Competitive Foods and Beverages 
 
Foods and beverages sold during the school day apart from the school meal programs (competitive items) will, at a 
minimum, meet the USDA Smart Snacks in School standards.  The District Wellness Officer is responsible for 

118



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              F-6 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 05-08-2006                               Revision Date(s):    10/10/16                                            Page 4 of 5 
 

annually disseminating healthy and non-food party ideas to teachers, who will provide this information to parents who 
are bringing classroom snacks. 
 
Competitive items at celebrations and parties are not required to meet USDA Smart Snacks in School standards, 
although the District Wellness Officer is responsible for annually disseminating healthy and non-food party ideas to 
teachers, who will provide this information to parents who are bringing classroom snacks. 
 
No food or beverage will be used as a reward or withheld as a punishment, unless specified in a qualified student’s 
IEP. 
 
The district will provide healthy food options for a variety of dietary needs at all meetings when food is provided. 
 
Fundraising 
 
Competitive items may be sold during the school day as a fundraiser as long as those items meet USDA Smart Snacks 
in School standards. 
 
The District Wellness Officer will annually provide staff and PTA representatives a list of healthy fundraising ideas. 
 
The district encourages schools to utilize fundraisers which promote physical activity (e.g. walk-a-thons, jump rope 
for heart, fun runs). 
 
Health and Nutrition Education 
 
Good nutrition will be encouraged throughout the school day using evidence-based techniques, including creative 
marketing for nutritious food choices.  This will create a food environment which encourages healthy eating and 
participation in school meal programs.  Wellness committee employees and child nutrition workers will regularly 
consult federal and state resources for current tips and resources to implement these requirements. 
 
All health education teachers will provide opportunities for students to practice or rehearse skills taught in their 
curricula. 

 
Physical Activity 
 
The district’s physical activities include PE classes, recess, and afterschool activities.  Physical activity, including 
recess, will not be withheld as a punishment.  This does not include participation in extracurricular activities which 
are privilege based. The district will maintain safe and appropriate grounds and facilities to promote active students. 
 
Physical Education Classes 
 
All district students, except those excused due to medical necessity, will participate in age-appropriate, sequential PE 
classes as required by state and federal curriculum standards. 
 
All district elementary students will participate in 90-149 minutes of physical education per week throughout the 
school year. 
 
During PE class, students must be moderately to vigorously active for at least half of the class time during most or all 
PE class sessions. 
 
A health unit will be taught in PE classes at each site.  The curriculum for this unit will include nutrition, physical 
activity and general health information. 
 

119



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              F-6 
 
 

 
Adoption Date: 05-08-2006                               Revision Date(s):    10/10/16                                            Page 5 of 5 
 

All PE classes are taught by teachers who are certified to teach PE. 
 
 
 
Recess (Elementary School Students) 
 
All elementary sites will offer at least twenty (20) minutes of recess every school day, except when early dismissal or 
similar scheduling requirements make this impractical.  Recess is separate from PE classes. 
 
Physical Activity in the Classroom 
 
To increase attention to learning and to promote wellness, all students will be provided with brief, periodic activity 
breaks for stretching when possible. 
 

120



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Dysinger, Christop Transportation FT Sub Route Driver 10/03/16 13 6 Lisa Moore

FMLA Request
Support: 0

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Hankins, Jacky High School PE Teacher/Head Girls BB 10/7/2016Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Warner, Barbara Transportation Route Driver 9/23/2016Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Hedge, Clarence PE GUES PE High School Jacky Hankins 10/10/2016

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Benham, Steven  FT Sub Route Dr. Route Driver Barbara Warner 9/26/2016
Burns, Brenda Route Driver Sp Needs Driver Christine Peck 9/19/2016
Moore, Lisa FT Sub Route Dr. Route Driver Brenda Burns 9/26/2016
Peck, Christine Sp Needs Driver Route Driver Briana Avila 9/12/2016

10/5/2016

121



122



123



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
October 3, 2016  5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Cody Thompson, Sharon Watts, Terry 
Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Linda Skinner.  
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for September   
  -   13 new Purchase Orders for September   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   414 Work-Orders completed in September 
  -   HVAC controls at High School and Central  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   Installation of 12 Smart Boards at Jr. High 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Replaced tile with new carpet in portable at Cotteral 
  -   Heat checks at Cotteral, Fogarty, GUES, and Jr. High 
  -   OSIG Safety Inspection walk-thru at all sites 
  -   Electrical repairs throughout the District  
  -   Old text books district wide have been collected and stored 
  -   High School sprinkler repairs  
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 161 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Smart Boards installation at Central 
  -   FFA Barn Construction – Plumbing & Electrical 
  -   Lighting project addressing problem areas 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Cotteral, FFA, and Fogarty 
  -   District HVAC repairs & High School chiller repairs upgrade 
  -   Continuing heat checks 
  -   Constructing handicap ramp and walk way at Transportation 
  -   New Key/Lock system for district beginning at Jr. High Gym 
  -   District Boiler treatments 
   
 Future Projects: 

- Scheduling Dept. of Labor inspections for  water heaters 
- Upgrading JH auditorium stage electrical panel 
- District signage 
- Canopy covering fuel station at Transportation 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system for District 
- Outside parking and building security lighting 
- OSIG Safety Inspection corrections 
- Warehouse upgrades 
- Chiller Replacement/Repairs 

124



 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Dr. Simpson discussed the layout and design for the new school.  A 
committee is being put together consisting of members from each building 
site.    

125



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

October 4, 2016 

4:00 P. M. 

 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Gail Davis, Janna 
Pierson, Tina Smedley and Vicki Biggs. 

 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial 
reports and to contact him if they had questions.  The interest rates are remaining to be 
running close to F & M Operating accounts at this time. 

 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 Operating Budget 

  This was an overview and hi-lights of the Operating Budget for 2016-17. 

 Revision to Wellness Policy Revision 

  These are revisions made to relax the requirements to meet changes to the  
               USDA guidelines    

 Bond Fund Appropriation Request  

This is a formality to set up the Bond Funds to be able to begin spending from       
the proceeds 

 Updates to the Salary Scale 

These are updates made to the Masters w/10 and Masters w/11 due to errors 
found while doing the personnel report. 

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 Certified Staff Resignations Policy Revision  

  These are changes made to the Resignation policy for GPS Staff. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 Track -1 Agreement Renewal 

  Background check agreement renewal for 2016-17. 

126



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

October 4, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Gail Davis, 
Janna Pierson, and Sheryl Miles 

Tina Smedley attended in the absence of Travis Sallee. 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• RSA BOY Comparison 
• Elementary OCCT Final Results  
• OCCT Cut Scores 

Mr. Ogle 

• Secondary OCCT and EOI Final Results 
• Reading and Math Longitudinal Data 
• Junior High Health Fair 
• Meridian Technology Center  

o Academic Credit Options 

 

127


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	9-12-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Bond Appropriation.pdf
	S. A. & I. 308 (2000)
	Certificate of County Treasurer
	MUNICIPALITY

	Certificate of the County Excise Board

	10-10-16 D-10 Certified Staff Resignations (JF).pdf
	CERTIFIED STAFF RESIGNATIONS




